| can do Wednesday anytime but | have a hard stop at 3:30.

Dr. Kyle Ramey
Superintendent
Oakwood City Schools

GRBW

Oakwood

On Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 1:50 PM Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

All,

| can’t make it tomorrow at 4, but | can do Wednesday. Kyle, can Wednesday at 4 work for
you? | could do earlier as well on Wednesday, but Tuesday afternoon I'm tied up in
construction-related meetings.

Kristi

From: Kyle Ramey [mailto:ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org]

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>

Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: Re: Revised Establishing Document -- Quick Meeting?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recoghize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, tomorrow at 4 can work for only until 4:30.

Dr. Kyle Ramey

Superintendent



Oakwood City Schools

GRGW

Oakwood

On Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 11:13 AM Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Kristi, Judy and Kyle,

| think it is time to wrap this up...

Any chance the four of us can get together for 30 minutes or so before our Leadership Team
meeting on Thursday? How about 4 pm tomorrow or 4 pm on Wednesday... here at the city
building?

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Roger Crum <rcruml@udayton.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 7:26 PM

To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>

Cc: Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Iseli,
Madeline <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporjd@yahoo.com) <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Judy G
Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org) <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
(ladfulford@gmail.com) <ladfulford@gmail.com>; ramey.kyle @oakwoodschools.org; sdorfl@udayton.edu

Subject: Re: Revised Establishing Document




- nhorb

thanks for sending this along. you've done a good job of capturing what
i think are the majority of the issues that have been raised to date. i still
find, however, some matters that require attention:

1. clearing up the liaison status of individuals from the city, the schools,
and the library

2. voting privileges as restricted to oakwood residents or not

3. the matter of the annual report. it states here that it is to be made

" to the city council, the schools, and the library. i think it should only be
made to the city council, and perhaps we should indicate that this is an
amicus report, so to speak, since the OIC is not actually a subsidiary of
the city and is not constituted as an organization by the city of
oakwood.

you'll see my suggestions on "cleaning these matters up" in the
~ attached set of suggestions. thanks norb.

On Thu, Jun 10, 2021 at 6:15 PM Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Greetings...

. Attached is the updated Establishing Document.



| - Given the plethora of previous redlining, | send this to you as a clean document.

The document includes acceptance of all the edits that were shown in the attachment to

the May 18 email I sent you. It also includes changes to the Coalition Membership and

| Leadership Team sections consistent with discussion at our May 18 Leadership Team
meeting.

| hope | captured everything correctly. Please let me know if otherwise. As always, zero
pride in authorship here.

. Take care, Norb
Norbert S. Klopsch

" Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600
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Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:19 PM
To: Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com);Healy Jackson;lseli, Madeline;Jeremy Newport

(newporjd@yahoo.com);Judy G Cook;Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org);Leigh Ann
Fulford (ladfulford@gmail.com);ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org;Roger Crum (rcrum’
@udayton.edu);sdorfl@udayton.edu

Subject: Dayton Daily News Article

Attachments: 20210630172246733.pdf

Attached is a nice article featuring Oakwood 2021 graduates James Fountain and Vivian
Russell that was in the June 20 Dayton Daily News. I don’t know Vivian... but do know
James. I met him four or five years ago one day when I was walking around the Jr/Sr High and
saw this kid wearing an Oakland Raiders T-shirt. At the time, I thought that Dave Requarth
(some of you may know Dave... he is married to Nancy Jones. Nancy attended the Oakwood
Citizen Police Academy last fall) and I were the only two true-blue Oakland Raiders fans in

Oakwood. But, there was a third!

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600
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‘Fountaln

T OAKWOOD

Student voices: Oakwood gradluétéé give é&ﬁce to the Class of 2025

For Oakwood High School
Class of 2021 graduate Jamas
Fountaln, high school was a time
to brealk out of his"middle school
comfortzane

“Myhigh
school
experlence
was the best
Inmy eyes.
Frommeeting
newpeople
tomaking
new friends
and being able to trycluhsand
different classes, [It was] pretty
much trying to get out of my
middle school comfort zone and

try newthings.”

His advice to the OHS Class of
2025;"Be open,”

“Try things that make you
uncomfortable, Then after awhile,
youwlll become comfortable
again.’

Fountalnwill be heading to
Marshall University In the fall,

He says he's grateful to his OHS
classmates and all of the staff who
were there for himthroughout
high school,

“EveryoneInmyclassthatlam
closa tohas aspocial place Inmy
heart, and I'm grateful tobe apart
ofthis schooland class. | would
lile to thank everyone at OHS —

o

that gées for the custodlal staff

_and the teachers who helped me

coma this far Inmy personal life
and In school life. OHS Is fillad with
caring teachers andIs the best
schoolInthearea!

Whether It was playlng soccer,
swimming or running traclk for
Oakwood High School, Class of
2021 graduate Vivian Russell

-stayad busy.

"Sports always helpedme
balance out and schedule my
life with homeworlk and soclal
actlvitles, Evenwhenthe
pandemic hit and things went
online, | was able to malntain good

|20

grades and stay active.
Russell says shehasmadea

lot of friends |
throughout
highischooland
enjoyed her time
atOHS.”

“Overall,l
don'tregret
anything and
If someone
asked, | would
say | had an amazing high school
experlence)

- Anexperience that gave her
Insight Into what she would like to
dolntha future, The next step on
herjourney will take her west,

"Iwlill be attending Colorado

.School of MInes this fall anc

Iplan onmajoring In Applied *
Mathematlcs and minoringin
Economics, but thatissubject to
change. l'dllkke to go Into some
sortoffinanclalbusiness witha
math clegree, but | will just have to
walt and see what happens, Once
Imove outto Denver for college,
lam hoping | will stay otit thera
and eventually start a famlly of
my own. Nothing Is certaln formy
future, but| dohave afewIdeas of
what I want to happen,”



Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 6:28 PM
To: Joshua Green (joshua@the-green-family.org);Daniel H Turben

(d.turben@icloud.com);Healy Jackson;lseli, Madeline;Jeremy Newport
(newporjd@yahoo.com);Judy G Cook;Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org);Leigh Ann
Fulford (ladfulford@gmail.com);ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org;Roger Crum (rcrumf
@udayton.edu);sdorf1@udayton.edu

Subject: Revised Establishing-Document

Attachments: OIC Establishing Document Rev #2 (Final).docx

Attached is the final draft of our first revision. | trust that it incorporates all that we need at
this point... keeping in mind that we can always revisit things at a later date. The document
incorporates all of the edits from Roger that were included with his June 10 email, except:

e The last sentence of paragraph 3 under VI. LEADERSHIP TEAM says that “The appointment
of Leadership Team members shall be confirmed through a simple majority vote of the members present
at the Annual Coalition Meeting.” This is a little different than what we had before, but

keeps it simple, and we believe workable.

o It eliminates “One-third of the OIC membership shall constitute a quorum.” from the end of XI.
COALITION MEETINGS. | don’t think this sentence is necessary, or means anything,
given the current document language.

e It retains the language under XIl. ANNUAL REPORT requiring that a public presentation
about the work, programming, events and accomplishments of the OIC is given to the
Oakwood City Council, the Oakwood School Board, and the Board of the Wright
Memorial Public Library.

See you tomorrow.
Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 3:23 PM

To: Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; healyjackson@gmail.com; Iseli, Madeline
<Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>;
Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD
<ladfulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrumi@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu; Turben, D
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<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: Agenda and meeting minutes for tomorrow's meeting

OIC Leadership,
Please see the attached agenda and meeting minutes for May and June meetings.

Norb will be sending out the final version of the revised Establishing Document, which was
reviewed by me, Judy, Norb, and Kyle this afternoon. The revisions incorporate questions
Roger posed in his June 10™ email, so it should be good to vote on at tomorrow’s meeting.

Looking forward to seeing many of you in person tomorrow, but if you need to attend virtually,
here’s the link again:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom,us/j/985767031752pwd=UFMydEdhNDUSR2tmaXJrVXVIZWkzdz09

Meeting ID: 985 7670 3175
Passcode: 039741

Kristi

Kristi J. Hale Director
Wright Memorial Public Library

1776 Far Hills Avenue,

Oakwood, OH 45419-2531

Office phone: 937 250-6824 F 937 294-8578
hale@wrightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org




OAKWOOD INCLUSION COALITION

This document establishes the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC), setting forth the mission and
purpose of the OIC, and the manner in which it shall function.

II.

III.

IV.

NAME
The name of this organization shall be the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition, regularly
abbreviated as the OIC.

MISSION

The mission of the OIC is to study, promote, and celebrate an inclusive, equitable,
diverse, and welcoming environment and community for everyone who lives, works,
visits, or passes through Oakwood.

PURPOSE

The purpose of the OIC is to foster an inclusive community through education,
development of programs and projects, communication initiatives, and regular attention
to matters of intra- and intercommunity relations. Citizen-driven, the OIC is specifically
constituted as an organization of private citizens and residents of Oakwood and interested
parties who are not residents of Oakwood, faith, ethnic and cultural leaders, and
individuals from the business and media communities in the Oakwood area and beyond.
Volunteer officers manage the organization and receive no compensation.

Note: The organization derives counsel and endorsement from a set of liaison individuals
(see section V below) from, among others, the City of Oakwood, Oakwood City Schools,
and the Wright Memorial Public Library. Further, while the OIC will deliver a report
annually to the Oakwood City Council, the Oakwood School Board, and the Board of the
Wright Memorial Public Library, no part of the OIC’s activities or reporting shall involve
the express purpose of influencing, modifying, or suspending City, Schools, or Library
legislation or policies. The organization shall not participate in, or otherwise intervene

in, any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office or in support of
any issue put to vote before the public.

ORGANIZATION

The OIC is organized for educational and community building purposes, and to examine
matters of and opportunities to foster diversity, equity, and inclusion. Itis established as
a 501(c)(3) organization under the Federal Internal Revenue Code. The organization may
engage in fundraising efforts to support programming. To this end, a Treasurer will be
appointed to oversee all financial activity. No part of the net earnings of the organization
shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its members, officers, or other private
persons, except that the organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay
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reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in
furtherance of the purposes set forth in the purpose clause hereof.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the OIC shall not carry on other
activities not permitted by (1) an organization exempt from federal income tax under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future
federal tax code, or (2) an organization, contributions to which are deductible under
section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future
federal tax code.

In the event of dissolution of the OIC, its assets shall be distributed for one or more
exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such
assets not disposed of shall be disposed of by the Court of Common Pleas of the county
in which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine that are
organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

COALITION MEMBERSHIP
Membership and voting privileges are open to all persons, whether or not they reside or
work in Oakwood.

The Membership Committee shall work to identify and retain OIC liaisons from the
following groups:
a. City of Oakwood (City Manager or designee, Public Safety Director or designee,
and one elected official).
Oakwood City Schools (Superintendent or designee, and one elected official).
Wright Memorial Public Library (Director or designee, and one Board member).
. Oakwood Historical Society.
Oakwood Sister City Association.
Religious organizations located in Oakwood.
. MOMs of Oakwood.
. Oakwood Rotary Club.
At least one representative each from business organizations, and minority-owned
businesses in Oakwood.
At least one representative from the media.
<. Members who shall serve to diversify the OIC membership in various capacities,
including, but not limited to, religion, race, ethnicity, physical ability, sexual
orientation, socio-economic status and age.
I. Student representatives appointed by their respective school.

~ER SO 80 o
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The Membership Committee shall identify additional liaison individuals as it deems
important for promoting and enhancing the work of the OIC.
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VI

VIL

Note: Individuals engaged by the OIC as liaisons may independent of their role as
liaisons hold individual membership in the organization, but in all their dealings within
and for the organization they should be transparent on whether they are acting or giving
voice to a matter in their official capacity as “liaison” or as a private member,

LEADERSHIP TEAM

The Leadership Team of the OIC shall include a Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer, Secretary,
Committee Chairs, one liaison each from the City of Oakwood, the Oakwood City
Schools and the Wright Memorial Public Library, and additional Members-At-Large as
recommended by the Leadership Team and confirmed by the OIC members. The liaison
from the City of Oakwood, the Oakwood City Schools and the Wright Memorial Public
Library may also serve in another capacity on the Leadership Team. There is no term
limit for persons serving on the Leadership Team. The Vice Chair shall serve as Chair
Elect. The Immediate Past Chair shall serve on the Leadership Team with ex-officio
status, without vote.

The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the OIC and the Leadership Team. The Vice
Chair shall serve in the absence of the Chair. The Treasurer shall be responsible for
managing the finances of the OIC. The Secretary shall keep records of all OIC and
Leadership Team meetings.

The Leadership Team shall meet quarterly, or more frequently at the call of the Chair,
and shall oversee all activities of the OIC. The Leadership Team, by a majority vote,
may approve the temporary appointment/replacement of Leadership Team members
when needed during the course of the calendar year. The Leadership Team shall, by a
majority vote, prepare the slate of the Leadership Team for the following year to be
presented for election at the Annual Coalition Meeting. The appointment of Leadership
Team members shall be confirmed through a simple majority vote of the members
present at the Annual Coalition Meeting.

COMMITTEES
The OIC will have the following four standing committees:

a. Membership Development Committee: This Committee shall be led by a
Committee Chair appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a
member of the OIC is eligible for Committee membership. The Committee shall
be responsible for retaining existing OIC members and for identifying new
members. The Committee shall ensure ongoing representation from the
collaborative entities listed under Section V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP. The
Committee shall also be responsible for the orientation of new members.

b. Programs and Events Committee: This Committee shall be led by a Committee
Chair appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a member of the
OIC is eligible for Committee membership. The Committee shall be responsible
for identifying, planning and conducting programs and events that further the
mission and purpose of the OIC.

¢. Current Issues Committee: This Committee shall be led by a Committee Chair
appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a member of the OIC is
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VIIL

IX.

XL

XIL.

cligible for Committee membership. The Committee shall be responsible for
identifying and discussing current issues relating to the mission and purpose of
the OIC, and to report on these issues at the Coalition meetings.

d. Communications Committee: This Committee shall be led by a Committee Chair
appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a member of the OIC is
eligible for Committee membership. The Committee shall be responsible for
generating OIC internal and external communications consistent with the OIC
Communications Protocol approved by the OIC Leadership Team.

The OIC may form other committees as deemed beneficial in fulfilling the mission and
purpose of the organization. The name, purpose and membership of the OIC’s subsidiary
committees shall be developed by the Leadership Team.

COMMUNICATIONS PROTOCOL

The OIC Leadership Team shall establish and approve the protocol for all forms of OIC
communications. This includes internal communications with the OIC membership, and
external communications with the media and/or any other outside entity or agency. The
protocol shall establish procedures for the preparation and approval of all types of
communications including, but not limited to, standard mailings, emails, website
postings, Facebook and other social media messaging, etc. The protocol shall be attached
hereto as Addendum A.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL

The OIC Leadership Team shall establish and approve the protocol for all matters
relating to the receipt and disbursement of OIC funds. The protocol shall identify those
persons with authority to receive and deposit OIC money, and those persons with
authority to approve the disbursement of OIC money. The protocol shall be attached
hereto as Addendum B.

NOTICES
Any notices required under these by-laws shall be in writing, but may be sent via mail,
email, or any other method reasonably determined to reach the intended recipients.

COALITION MEETINGS

The OIC shall conduct an Annual Coalition Meeting in January of each calendar year.
Subsequent OIC meetings shall take place in April, July and October of each year, unless
cancelled or rescheduled by a vote of the Leadership Team. Additional Coalition
meetings shall take place upon the call of the Leadership Team. Notice of meetings shall
be provided to all OIC members at least two weeks in advance of the meeting date.

ANNUAL REPORT

During the first quarter of each calendar year, the OIC shall publish an Annual Report.
The report shall include a summary of the organization’s programs and events, and
discussions and actions taken by the OIC in the preceding year. Following the
publication of the Annual Report, the OIC Leadership Team shall make a public
presentation about the work, programming, events and accomplishments of the OIC to

Page 4 of 5



the Oakwood City Council, the Oakwood School Board, and the Board of the Wright
Memorial Public Library.

XIII. AMENDMENTS
This document may be amended only by a two thirds majority vote of the Leadership
Team of the OIC. That vote may be cast in person or by electronic vote at any OIC or
Leadership Team meeting, provided that the proposed amendment(s) shall be set forth in
the notice of said meeting.

ADOPTED: October 5, 2020

REVISED:  July 1, 2021
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Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 12:49 PM

To: LAD;Kristi Hale;Judy Cook;Healy Jackson;Joshua D. Green;Madeline Iseli;Kyle
Ramey;Roger Crum;Jeremy Newport;sdorf1@udayton.edu;D Turben;Samuel Dorf

Subject: RE: Editorial in DDN Sunday July 11

Agree! That’s a great column. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Healy Jackson
<healyjackson@gmail.com>; Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-
family.org>; Madeline Iseli <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Roger Crum
<rcruml@udayton.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>; sdorfl@udayton.edu; D Turben
<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>; Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail.com>

Subject: Editorial in DDN Sunday July 11

| am sharing the editorial in today’s paper. Ray Marcano expresses exactly what we are trying to do with the OIC. |
wonder if he could be involved in a future program? Or help us promote the OIC and what we are doing to the larger
Dayton community?

Enjoy the rest of your weekend. It's a good day to relax, reflect, and/or read.

My best,
Leigh Ann

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

if only we’re brave enough to see it.
If only we’re brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman



Stacel, Lori

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Kristi,

Klopsch, Norbert S.

Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:25 PM

Kristi Hale;Joshua D. Green;healyjackson@gmail.com;lseli, Madeline;Jeremy
Newport;Judy Cook;Kyle Ramey;,LAD;Roger Crum;sdorf1 @udayton.edu;Turben, D
RE: Next OIC Leadership Meeting

| will be out of state all next week so will miss this meeting.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; healyjackson@gmail.com; Iseli, Madeline
<Madeline.Iseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>;
Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD
<ladfulford @gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu; Turben, D
<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>

Subject: Next OIC Leadership Meeting

OIC Leadership,

I just sent out a Doodle poll to try to get together next week. Let me know if you did not receive

it. Please respond by Friday.

I’ve started the agenda (attached) — let me know if you have items to add.
July 1 meeting minutes are also attached.



Kristi J. Hale Director
Wright Memorial Public Library

1776 Far Hills Avenue,

Qakwood, OH 45419-2531

Office phone: 937 250-6824 F 937 294-8578
hale@wrightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org




Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Kristi Hale;Joshua D. Green;healyjackson@gmail.com;lseli, Madeline;Jeremy
Newport;Judy Cook;Kyle Ramey;LAD;Roger Crum;sdorf1 @udayton.edu;Turben, D

Subject: RE: OIC coverage in the next Oakwood Scene

Thanks to Healy for writing the article.

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 10:19 AM

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

Subject: OIC coverage in the next Oakwood Scene

OIC Leadership,
See attached preview of an article on the OIC in the upcoming issue of Oakwood Scene.
Thanks, Norb, for making sure the OIC is well represented in this publication,

Kristi
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Kristi J. Hale Director
Wright Memorial Public Library

1776 Far Hills Avenve,

Oakwood, OH 45419-2531

Office phone: 937 250-6824 F 937 294-8578
hale@wrightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org




Stacel, Lori

i —aepet]
From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:42 AM
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

Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Greetings!

Please see below. Is anyone interested in participating in this program. It’s a significant time
commitment, but | thought | would throw it out there.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Anne Hilton (hilton@oakwood.oh.us) <hilton@oakwood.oh.us>; Leigh Turben (turben@oakwood.oh.us)
<turben@oakwood.oh.us>; William Duncan (duncan@oakwood.oh.us) <duncan@oakwood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens
(stephens@oakwood.oh.us) <stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood (byington@oakwood.oh.us)
<hyington@oakwood.oh.us>

Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Fyi below from MVRPC Executive Director Brian Martin. | pulled the paragraph below from the
United States EPA website... https://www.epa.gov/oh/ej-academy

When and where will sessions be held?

Sessions are tentatively scheduled for two consecutive days each month between September 2021
and May 2022, generally from Friday afternoon through Saturday. Sessions will be held in the
Dayton, Ohio area. To graduate, participants must attend eight of nine sessions and complete
additional programmatic requirements, including a portfolio and all homework. All COVID-19 safety
precautions will be in place, and in-person meeting will be dependent on local conditions.

s anyone interested in attending this? It’s a significant time commitment that | am not sure |
would want to ask a staff member to take on.

If none of you are interested, might you know of a citizen that would consider it?
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If not, | could contact the members of our OIC Leadership Team to see if one of them might be
interested, or might know someone interested.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Martin, Brian O. <bmartin@mvrpc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:51 PM

To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>

Subject: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Hi Norb,

| hope you're doing well!l I'm writing to ask you to consider sending a staff member or resident to the upcoming
Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy. https://www.mvrpc.org/news/general-news/environmental-
justice-academy-registration-opens

We have 5 seats available and | thought of you and your community. Please read the attached web link and
then let me know as soon as you can the name and contact information of the interested participant. The
current deadline is Monday, July 19 and an email from you will hold open the seat. The selected person would
then fill out the application and return it back to us before July 22 for consideration.

The cost for attending this 9 month course which will be held at the Fitz Center on South Main Street in Dayton
is $250. We are soliciting donors for funding that could bring the cost to participants down considerably.

| believe this opportunity is timely for our region! The coursework will increase your staff's knowledge of
Environmental Justice and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which could then lead to
strengthened policies within the city to ultimately attract businesses and residents.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please contact Carlton Eley at 937-531-6552 or
at his email above.

Brian

Brian O. Martin, AICP

Executive Director

Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
10 N. Ludlow St., Suite 700

Dayton, OH 45402

937.478.6965 — cell
0937.531.6540 — direct office line
WWW.MVIpc.org




Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:55 PM
To: Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com);Healy Jackson;lseli, Madeline;Jeremy Newport

(newporjd@yahoo.com);Judy G Cook;Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org);Leigh Ann
Fulford (ladfulford@gmail.com);ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org;Roger Crum (rcrum?
@udayton.edu);sdorf1@udayton.edu

Subject: RE: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Healy Jackson contacted me today to discuss this program... and volunteered to attend. Given
Healy’s seat on our Oakwood Planning Commission (2010 to present), and her leadership role
in our Oakwood Inclusion Coalition, | think she is an excellent candidate. | spoke with Vice
Mayor Steve Byington about it, as our city council representative on the Planning Commission,
and he concurs.

| will put Healy in touch with Brian Martin and Carlton Eley at MVRPC to get the ball rolling.
Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:42 AM

To: Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Iseli,
Madeline <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporjd@yahoo.com) <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Judy G
Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org) <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
(ladfulford@gmail.com) <ladfulford@gmail.com>; ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
(rcrum1@udayton.edu) <rcruml@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu

Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Greetings!

Please see below. Is anyone interested in participating in this program. It's a significant time
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

<byington@oakwood.oh.us>
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

s anyone interested in attending this? It's a significant time commitment that | am not sure |
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

| hope you're doing well! I'm writing to ask you to consider sending a staff member or resident to the upcoming
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
937.531.6540 — direct office line
WWW.MVIPC.Org
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Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 6:02 PM

To: Turben, D (dan.turben@parknationalbank.com)

Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Dan, | received an error message from your computer so am sending this to you a second
time. Norb

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
Madeline <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporjd @yahoo.com) <newporjd @yahoo.com>; Judy G
Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org) <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
(ladfulford@gmail.com) <ladfulford@gmail.com>; ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
(rcruml1@udayton.edu) <rcruml@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu

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
Madeline <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid @yahoo.com) <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Judy G
Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org) <hale @wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
(ladfulford @gmail.com) <ladfulford @gmail.com>; ramey.kyle @oakwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
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(rcrum1@udayton.edu) <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu
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

Is anyone interested in attending this? It’s a significant time commitment that | am not sure |
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
10 N, Ludlow St., Suite 700

Dayton, OH 45402

937.478.6965 — cell
937.531.6540 - direct office line
WWW.MVIPC.0rg
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Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 6:03 PM

To: Samuel N Dorf

Cc: Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com);Healy Jackson;lseli, Madeline;Jeremy Newport

(newporjd@yahoo.com);Judy G Cook;Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org);Leigh Ann
Fulford (ladfulford@gmail.com);ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org;Roger Crum (rcrum’
. @udayton.edu)
Subject: RE: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

| should have mentioned that Steve Byington is also our Oakwood City Council representative
to MVRPC. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Samuel N Dorf <sdorfl@udayton.edu>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:58 PM

To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>

Cc: Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Iseli,
Madeline <Madeline.Iseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporjd @yahoo.com) <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Judy G
Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org) <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
(ladfulford@gmail.com) <ladfulford@gmail.com>; ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
(rcrum1@udayton.edu) <rcrum1@udayton.edu>

Subject: Re: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Thats's great news. Masha is on the planning committee for this. Thank you, Healy!

S

On Thu, Jul 15, 2021 at 5:54 PM Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

~ Healy Jackson contacted me today to discuss this program... and volunteered to attend. Given Healy's seat on our
- Oakwood Planning Commission (2010 to present), and her leadership role in our Oakwood Inclusion Coalition, | think

she is an excellent candidate. | spoke with Vice Mayor Steve Byington about it, as our city council representative on the
Planning Commission, and he concurs.

I will put Healy in touch with Brian Martin and Carlton Eley at MVRPC to get the ball rolling.
Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
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. Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:42 AM
' To: Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Iseli,
' Madeline <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporjd@yahoo.com) <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Judy G

Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org) <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
(ladfulford@gmail.com) <ladfulford @gmail.com>; ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
(rcrum1@udayton.edu) <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu

~ Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Greetings!

Please see below. Is anyone interested in participating in this program. It's a significant time commitment, but |

~ thought | would throw it out there.

Norb

' Norbert S. Klopsch
- Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Anne Hilton (hilton@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:hilton@oakwood.oh.us>)
<hilton@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:hilton@oakwood.oh.us>>; Leigh Turben
(turben@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:turben@oakwood.oh.us>)
<turben@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:turben@oakwood.oh.us>>; William Duncan
(duncan@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:duncan@oakwood.oh.us>)

" <duncan@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:duncan@oakwood.oh.us>>; Rob Stephens

(stephens@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:stephens@oakwood.oh.us>)
<stephens@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:stephens@oakwood.oh.us>>; Steve Byington - Oakwood
(byington @oakwood.oh.us<mailto:byington@oakwood.oh.us>)

i <bvington@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:bvington@oakwood.oh.us»

Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Fyi below from MVRPC Executive Director Brian Martin. | pulled the paragraph below from the United States EPA
website... https://www.epa.gov/oh/ej-academy

When and where will sessions be held?

Sessions are tentatively scheduled for two consecutive days each month between September 2021 and May 2022,
generally from Friday afternoon through Saturday. Sessions will be held in the Dayton, Ohio area. To graduate,
participants must attend eight of nine sessions and complete additional programmatic requirements, including a
portfolio and all homework. All COVID-19 safety precautions will be in place, and in-person meeting will be dependent
on local conditions.

Is anyone interested in attending this? It's a significant time commitment that | am not sure | would want to ask a staff

member to take on.

" If none of you are interested, might you know of a citizen that would consider it?

If not, | could contact the members of our OIC Leadership Team to see if one of them might be interested, or might
know someone interested.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
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Oakwood City Manager

- (937) 298-0600

| From: Martin, Brian O. <bmartin@mvrpc.org<mailto:bmartin@mvrpc.org>>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>>

. Subject: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Hi Norb,

| hope you're doing welll I'm writing to ask you to consider sending a staff member or resident to the upcoming Miami
Valley Environmental Justice Academy. https://www.mvrpc.org/news/general-news/environmental-justice-academy-
registration-opens

We have 5 seats available and | thought of you and your community. Please read the attached web link and then let
me know as soon as you can the name and contact information of the interested participant. The current deadline is
Monday, July 19 and an email from you will hold open the seat. The selected person would then fill out the application
and return it back to us before July 22 for consideration.

The cost for attending this 9 month course which will be held at the Fitz Center on South Main Street in Dayton is
$250. We are soliciting donors for funding that could bring the cost to participants down considerably.

| believe this opportunity is timely for our region! The coursework will increase your staff's knowledge of
Environmental Justice and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which could then lead to strengthened policies

within the city to ultimately attract businesses and residents.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please contact Carlton Eley at 937-531-6552 or at his
email above.

Brian

Brian O. Martin, AICP
Executive Director

. Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
' 10 N. Ludlow St., Suite 700

Dayton, OH 45402

937.478.6965 - cell
937.531.6540 - direct office line

- www.mvrpc.org<http://www.mvrpc.org/>

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
Academic Senate, President
Associate Director of Research, University Honors Program
Associate Professor of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park
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Dayton, Ohio 45469-0311
Office: 937.229.4278

Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930

Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music

No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do something...What's your GREEN DOT?
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Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Kristi Hale;Collins, Carol D.

Cc: LAD;Samuel Dorf;Kyle Ramey;Sandi Branham;Laura Connor;Greg Goetz OHS
Subject: RE: OIC food truck event

Carol,

Please attend this meeting and see that we do what we can to support the event.
Thanks, Norb

OnJul 19, 2021 1:43 PM, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:
Leigh Ann,

I’ve put it on my calendar. I look forward to learning more.
Kristi

From: LAD [mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail.com>; Norbert S. Klopsch
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Sandi Branham
<branham.sandi@oakwoodschools.org>

Cc: Laura Connor <connor.laura@oakwoodschools.org>; Greg Goetz OHS <goetz.greg@oakwoodschools.org>
Subject: OIC food truck event

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Kristi, Norb, and Kyle,

On Friday, Sam and I had a wonderful meeting with Tac Winston who organizes food truck events around
Dayton. She is eager to help us and will waive her fee to help us. She is an exceptionally kind and generous
person to say the least! Iam so grateful to have her on board—I am not an experienced food event organizer.

After review of three proposed sites in Oakwood, Tae believes that Lane Stadium will be best location. Sam,
Tae, and I are meeting at Lane on Wednesday July 22 at 4:30 pm to look at the parking area and get an idea for
placement of trucks and needs for the event. Would you all be available to meet with us then?

Also I have talked with Kyle and Sandi, and Kyle requests that we schedule when there aren’t games or
practices. I talked with Greg Goetz today (Laura Connor is on vacation until next week), and Sundays appear to
be the best option. Perhaps a 3-7pm event would work on the last Sunday in August?

Greg can’t join us on Wednesday but he shared his ideas and concerns re our use of Lane that I will bring to our
meeting.

19



If you think anyone else should be included in this initial meeting, please let me know.

My best,
Leigh Ann

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

if only we 're brave enough lo see it.
If only we're brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman
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Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org);Judy G Cook
Subject: FW: Second food truck meeting

Kristi and Judy,
| will be there at 4 pm tomorrow, along with Carol Collins.

| have to say, though, that | am a little nervous about throwing this event together so
quickly. Kind of risky, I think.

See you tomorrow.
Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford @gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:00 AM

To: Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>

Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Greg Goetz OHS <goetz.greg@oakwoodschools.org>; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Laura
Connor <connor.laura@oakwoodschools.org>; Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail.com>; Collins, Carol D.
<Collins@oakwood.oh.us>

Subject: Re: Second food truck meeting

Got it! Thx for quick reply. | think 4:00 pm should work for most. I'll let you know and thank you again!
LA

Leigh Ann Fulford
There is always light,
if only we’re brave enough to see it.

If only we’re brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman

On Jul 22, 2021, at 9:18 AM, Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Good Morning Leigh Ann,
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Thank you for your note. | can do 4 P.M. on Wednesday but | have an appointment after work at
5. Would have to leave Old River by 4:55 at the latest.

Carol

From: LAD <|adfulford@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:07 AM

To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>

Cc: Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle @oakwoodschools.org>; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Collins, Carol
D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>

Subject: Re: Second food truck meeting

Hi Carol
I hope you can join us again for another food truck meeting. Let me know what time works best next

Wed late afternoon or early evening for you. Thank you so much for your time yesterday too.
LA

Leigh Ann Fulford
There is always light,
if only we’re brave enough to see it.

If only we’re brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman

OnJul 22,2021, at 8:18 AM, Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Léigh Ann,

| am available anytime that afternoon or evening but we should have Carol there too.
Please coordinate the time with her.

Thanks, Norb

OnJul 21, 2021 9:42 PM, LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:

Maybe Laura Connor or Greg Goetz? Someone who knows the Sunday schedule and
traffic patterns (for OAkwood United et al). We want to develop the plan for layout of
the trucks and vendors and get an idea of capacity.

Thx! (And have a good vacation!)

;) LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

if only we’re brave enough to see it.
If only we’re brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman
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OnJul 21, 2021, at 8:56 PM, Kyle Ramey
<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org> wrote:

Sorry no. | am out of town next week. | can find someone to be there if
needed.
Kyle

Sent from my iPad

OnJul 21, 2021, at 5:11 PM, LAD
<ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Norbert and Kyle

Tae was caught in traffic in Cincy and could not get to
our meeting today. Kristi, Sam, Carol, Judy and | talked
in general terms but we need Tae for input re truck
placement and needs. Are you two available next
Wednesday 7/28 late afternoon or early evening?
Before we set schedule our next meeting, we want to
be sure to have both of you can attend.

Thank you so much for letting me know.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

if only we’re brave enough to see it.
If only we’re brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman
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